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Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com] From;
[Trish McAndrews| 1733"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 18:47:05 +0000 To: Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Can you call me at 212.545.4899?A A DP just spoke to Cohen

DOC-000045448|InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Trish McAndrews---1733"> 6/20/2016 18:47|and needs you.A A Thanks
Subject: 2016-06-20 18:56:49 UTC:- @wideeyecommunications.com ->.--1733] From:
Dylan Howard Dylan Howard wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 18:56:49 +0000 To: Trish
DOC-000045449 |InstantMessage Trish McAndrews---1733"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 18:56|McAndrews| -1733"> Breaking now
Subject: 2016-06-20 20:13:50 UTC:- @wideeyecommunications.com ->. --1733] From:
lan Howard Dylan Howard wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 20:13:50 +0000 To: Trish
DOC-000045450|InstantMessage Trish McAndrews--—l?33"> (@wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 20:13|McAndrews| -1733"> Can u convene DP and Michael Cohen and call me?
Subject: 2016-06-20 20:14:17 UTC: -1733 > @wideeyecommunications.com] From;
[Trish McAndrews| -1733"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 20:14:17 +0000 To: Dylan Howard
Dylan Howard @wideeyecommunications.com> DP asked that | call him with you on the line. He will then step
DOC-000045451 |InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Trish andrews---1733”> 6/20/2016 20:14|out of his mtg and have me get Cohen
Subject: 2016-06-20 20:14:20 UTC:.--lT:B - - @wideeyecommunications.com] From:
Dylan Howard [Trish McAndrews| -1733"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 20:14:20 +0000 To: Dylan Howard
DOC-000045452 | InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Trish McAndrews._-l?33"> 6/20/2016 20:14 @wideeyecommunications.com> Is that ok?
Subject: 2016-06-20 20:14:24 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com ->.--1733] From;
lan Howard Dylan Howard wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 20:14:24 +0000 To: Trish
DOC-000045453|InstantMessage Trish McAndrews- --1733"> % @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 20:14|McAndrewsl -1733"> Ye
Subject: 2016-06-20 20:14:31 UTC:.D- -1733 > - @wideeyecommunications.com] From;
Dylan Howard Trish McAndrews| -1733"> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 20:14:31 +0000 To: Dylan Howard
DOC-000045454|InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> Trish McAndrews---1733"> 6/20/2016 20:14) @wideeyecommunications.com> | can dial you
Subject: 2016-06-20 20:14:35 UTC;| @wideeyecommunications.com ->.--1733] From;
lan Howard Dylan Howard wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 20:14:35 +0000 To: Trish
DOC-000045455|InstantMessage Trish McAndrews---1?33"> @wideeyecommunications.com> 6/20/2016 20:14|McAndrewsl -1733"> Yep

AM-NYDA-007651_1

DH00002415




